

# MARIETTA FEKETENE ZSIGO



[openpsychologist@gmail.com](mailto:openpsychologist@gmail.com)  
[www.openpsychologist.co.uk](http://www.openpsychologist.co.uk)

Tel. 07784772201

28 Dunley Close  
Swindon  
SN25 2BL

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Accomplished Psychologist with 14 years of experience in treating individuals with complex physiological and emotional conditions. Kind and personable during patient appointments with exceptional talent for diffusing high-stress situations. Dedicated to patient outcomes with focus on communicating with family members and working together with other staff members to offer resources and information. Dedicated to best-in-class and comprehensive client care with exceptional knowledge of personalized support. Successful Psychology Teacher with expertise in building engaging lesson plans. Expert in adapting course materials to meet established standards and academic capabilities of students.

## EDUCATION

- 2007 University of Szeged, Faculty of Arts in psychology and psychology teacher education (Master degree)  
- **psychologist** (*developmental and educational psychology – personality and clinical psychology*)
- 2010 Eötvös Loránd University post-graduate specialist training programme in pedagogic psychology  
- **pedagogic psychologist**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 01/2017 – *Psychologist – self-employed*  
*Main duties and responsibilities*  
- private counselling  
- life coaching  
- psychological examination  
- psychometric testing
- 09/2010 – 12/2015 *Psychologist – self-employed*  
*Main duties and responsibilities*  
- developing of national training structure  
- private counselling  
- teaching psychology  
- leading further education  
- life coaching

- psychological examination
- psychometric testing
- regional prevention program developing and managing

11/2014 – 12/2015	<i>Vári Szabó István Secondary School of Kiskunhalas</i> School psychologist and psychology teacher <i>Main duties and responsibilities</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- leading prevention programs</li> <li>- mediation</li> <li>- teaching psychological courses</li> <li>- life coaching for students</li> <li>- consultation for teachers and parents</li> <li>- further education and career orientation guidance</li> </ul>
08/2007 – 11/2014	<i>Pedagogical Service of Bács-Kiskun County</i> Pedagogical psychologist
09/2011 – 07/2012	<i>Saint Anna Catholic Primary School and Pre-School, Jánoshalma</i> School psychologist
09/2007 – 02/2008	<i>University of Szeged Juhász Gyula Faculty of Education</i> Developmental psychology teacher
06/2007 – 08/2009	<i>New Hungarian Rorschach Standard Workgroup</i> Examiner and data analyst
01/2007 – 05/2009	<i>Experimental Learning</i> Junior trainer
10/2006 – 11/2006	<i>McMillan and Baneth Ltd.</i> Junior trainer

## **FURTHER EDUCATION**

2019	Common Psychological Disorders – University of Oxford
2015	Prevention of crime in school environment
2015	Career orientation guidance and NPP user
2012	Psychodrama – user experience
2009	Wechsler Intelligence Scale for Children – Fourth Edition user
2008	The Rorschach Comprehensive System Workshop
2008	Woodcock-Johnson International Edition Examiner
2006	Simonton training – user experience
2005	Autogenic training – user experience

## **PERSONAL SKILLS**

***Graduate Member of The British Psychological Society***

### ***Qualified Teacher Status in England***

Certificate of Attainment in modern languages  
– German Level B2 (spoken and written) – 2004

Excellent IT skills (Excel, Word, Power Point, SPSS)

Driving licence since 2001.